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lature, he failed of an election to the United States | | In 1840, with his two oldest sons, he established

Senate.
him Second Comptroller of the United
Treasury. He was elected United States Senator
1830 to 1836, and Governor of New Hampshire
1836 to 1839, e was Sub-Treasurer at Boston
1840 to 1841, and for a long time Pension Agent.

In 1829 President Jackson appointed | 2lill’s New Hampshire Patriot, which they pub-
States | lished till 1847.

He also published the Farmers’
Monthty Visitor during the last fifteen years of his
life.  He died at Washington, D. C., Marck 20,
1851, aged sixty-three.

BILLERICA.

BY FREDERICK P,

HE little colony first established
by the Puritan fathers at Sa-
lem, within ten years after the
arrival of Governor Winthrop
and his company had stretched
itself along the shore to the
northward, had touched hands
with its sister colony of Ply-
mouth, and, ﬁndmrf the im-

Sl mediate vicinity of the coast
m\uﬂ’mlent for the wants of its increasing popula-
tion, had begun settlements on the frontier, at Con-
cord, Sudbury, and Woburn.

The country in the vieinity of the Shawshine
River was prospected as early as the vear 1637
by order of the General Court; and five years later?
a grant was made to the town of Cambridge, of
“all the land upon Shawshin River, and between
that and Concord River, and between that and
Merrimack River, soe that they eveet a village there

tend to prejudice Charlestown village or y* village
at Cochittuate nor y° farmes formerly granted to

o

the now govenour of 1,260 acres, and to Thomas

Dudley Esqr. 1,500 acres, and 3,000 acres to Mrs.

Winthrop.”
Little effort was made to establish the desired
settlement, and i the following vear the court

made an unconditional grant to Cambridge of the |

described territory, excepting only such lands as

had previously been given to “the artilary com-

pany or others, provided the church and present

Elders continue at Cambridge;”” but it was not

until some seven years later that the beautiful

meadows and wooded hill-tops which were the
1 This renewed a grant of 1641 of ‘Eil'ﬂﬂj’u tenor. — En.

HILL.

portion of Billerica began to come under the do-
minion of the settler’s scythe and axe.

The country thus granted was called Shaw-
shine, — said to signify meandering, — from the
stream =0 named b:. the aborlgmea in describing
1ts course.

It is evident, however, that the pioneers preferred

. the more familiar, homelike name of Billerica,

in remembrance of the old town in Kssex, Iing-
land, whence some of them are believed to have
come ; forin 1630 reference was made by residents
of Woburn to lands “ on the east side of Billerica,”
and a petition from the inhabitants to the General
Court in 1654, asking for a further grant of land,
especially requested that the settlement might bear

| the name of « Billericay.”

From this time the growth of the infant settle-
ment was assured.  The inhabitants were so far
increased in number as to form a body politic, and

adopt suitable measures for their government and
- . \ Ny
within five vears, and soe as that it shall not ex-

the care of life and property. The carliest records
of the town in existence bear date from this year,
and evince by their simple and vigorous style, their
wise and careful apportionment of public duties,
and their regard for civil and religious rights, the
sterling character of the men who founded this
ancient town of Billerica.

In 1655 the inhabitants again petitioned the
General Court, ©“ requesting ITmmunities and free-
dome from all publick rates and charges at Cam-
bridg,” and that the land might beleng entirely
to them, for ““v® better encouragment and carry-
ing on publick charges that will necessaraly there
fall ont.”  An agreement was made between the
town of Cambridge and the progressive inhabitants
of the young settlement, and on the 29th of May,







